



BARNSLEY

Metropolitan Borough Council

Development Service

Head of Planning: Stephen Moralee BA (Hons) MBA
P.O. Box 604, Barnsley S70 9FE

Mr Ian Pollard
Newton Bar
Leeds Road
Wakefield
Wf1 2TX

My ref: DM/IT

Your ref:

Enquiries to:

Email: developmentmanagement@barnsley.gov.uk

Dial Direct: (01226) 77

Fax: (01226) 772591

Date: 8 September 2014

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION NO: 2014/0844

DESCRIPTION: Outline planning application for a mixed-use development comprising the erection of a 10,000 capacity community stadium (Use Class D2), Class A1 retail uses, Class A3 food and drink uses, a petrol filling station comprising sales kiosk building (Use Class A1) with associated fuel pump islands and fuel pumps, a country park (Sui Generis), highways improvements and alterations, car parking, servicing areas and extensive hard and soft landscaping. (adjoining authority consultation).

LOCATION: Park Road/M62/Stainburn Avenue/Spittal Hardwick Lane (Land At), Castleford,

As no responses were received from our internal consultees, no response was made to the adjoining Authority.

Yours sincerely

Head of Planning, Building Control and Sustainability

Development Management

Stephen Moralee BA (Hons) MBA
Head of Planning, Building Control and Sustainability

www.barnsley.gov.uk/developmentmanagement

CUSTOMER
SERVICE
EXCELLENCE

